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Daris, Charles L
_———————————— S ——
From: Daris, Charles L
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 2:24 PM [RELEASED IN FULL|
To: Blackburn, Paul P
Cc: Hackett, John; Fahy, Alden; Godani, Behar; Silver, Neil E
Subject: RE: Clinton
i REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior
Excellent, Paul. Please destroy them. Thank you. ¢ Reviewer

From: Blackburn, Paul P

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Daris, Charles L

Cc: Hackett, John; Fahy, Alden; Godani, Behar; Silver, Neil E
Subject: RE: Clinton

Chuck — I have just retrieved the two copies of the chapter portions Neil passed to the China and Japan desks (i.e., pages
53-73 of “Back to Beijing” and 87-119 of ”Green Light”). In each case | was assured that no reproductions were made, so

I think we now have “all/all of the copies.”

Paul

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Daris, Charles L

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 4:27 PM

To: Blackburn, Paul P; Silver, Neil E

Cc: Hackett, John; Fahy, Alden; Godani, Behar
Subject: RE: Clinton

Paul, Neil,
New marching orders from our Front Office. Will you please suspend our request for clearance and

find a way to get all/all of the copies back that you sent to EAP. Please confirm to me when you
have done so.

Thanks, Chuck

From: Daris, Charles L

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 9:06 AM
To: Blackburn, Paul P; Silver, Neil E |
Subject: Clinton

I really need to hear back from the China people today. Can you do what you can, please. Thanks
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